

To: Danielle Dulin, City Manager

From: Carl Staas, City Staff, and Traffic Commission

Subject: Summary of March 17<sup>th</sup>, 2021 Traffic Commission Meeting

Date: March 17<sup>th</sup>, 2021

The following items were discussed/acted upon at the March 17<sup>th</sup>, 2021 Traffic Commission Meeting:

- A. Meeting was called to order at 4:04 P.M. by Dwayne Jackson
- B. Members in attendance: Dwayne Jackson, Danielle Dulin, Jim Kushner, Carl Staas, and Rich Lockhart. Visitors: Residents of 117 Oak St
- C. The minutes from the September 16<sup>th</sup>, 2020 meeting were accepted as presented. (Carl made a motion, Rich Second, all attending members voted to approve)
- D. Visitors presented request to add a stop sign on Maple at Oak. Discussion was had and the council approved a motion (Rich), seconded by Scott to present the issue to the city council to add a stop sign.
- E. General discussion was had in regards to the traffic commission and its duties/responsibilities. At that time, no changes were thought to be needed.
- F. Road improvement update(s) provided by Danielle regarding the G.O. bonds to continue an existing tax for road improvement/maintenance.
- G. Scott Made a motion, seconded by Carl, and the meeting was adjourned at 4:39
- H. Next meeting tentatively scheduled for 4/21/2021 at 4:00PM.